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netsite@nodc.noaa.gov, 11:01 AM 9/25/01 , JUL2001_ARCH* and JUL2001DRFT.ARC FTPed from

From: <netsite@nodc.noaa.gov>

Date: Tue, 25 Sep 2001 11:01:56 -0400 (EDT)

To: fmitchell@nodc.noaa.gov, dknoll@nodc.noaa.gov

Subject: JUL2001_ARCH* and JULZ001DRFT.ARC FTPed from NDBC

About to get (JUL2001_ARCH* and JUL2001DRFT.ARC):

Connected to 148.114.26.4.

220-Serv-U FTP-Server v2.4a for WinSock ready...
220 Welcome to the NDBC FTP Server

331 User name okay, need password.

230 User logged in, proceed.

Remote system type is UNIX.

Using binary mode to transfer files.

200 PORT Command successful.

150 Opening ASCII mode data connection for /bin/ls.

-rw-Yr--r-- 1 user group 58880040 Aug 8 13:44 JUL2001_ARCH1
-rw-r--r-- 1 user group 30059880 Aug 8 13:47 JUL2001_ARCH2
-rw-r--r-- 1 user group 55454640 Aug 8 13:54 JUL2001_ARCH3
-rw-r—--r-- 1 user group 17405880 Aug 8 14:01 JUL2001_ARCH4
226 Transfer complete. e,

local: JUL2001_ARCH1 remote: JUL2001_ARCHI1 R
200 PORT Command successful. l é },:Z (DOL{'Q‘@

150 Opening BINARY mode data connection for JULZOOI_KhCHl (5&880040 bytes) .
226 Transfer complete.
58880040 bytes received in 1627.42 seconds (35.33 Kbytes/s)
local: JUL2001_ARCHZ2 remote: JULZ001_ARCH2 ’
200 PORT Command successful.
150 Opening BINARY mode data connection for JUL2001_ARCH2 (30059880 bytes).
226 Transfer complete.
30059880 bytes received in 819.81 seconds (35.81 Kbytes/s)
local: JUL2001_ARCH3 remote: JUL2001_ARCH3
200 PORT Command successful.
150 Opening BINARY mode data connection for JUL2001_ARCH3 (55454640 bytes).
226 Transfer complete.
55454640 bytes received in 1466.23 seconds (36.93 Kbytes/s)
local: JUL2001_ARCH4 remote: JUL2001_ARCH4
200 PORT Command successful.
150 Opening BINARY mode data connection for JUL2001_ARCH4 (17405880 bytes).
226 Transfer complete.
17405880 bytes received in 456.87 seconds (37.21 Kbytes/s)
200 PORT Command successful.
150 Opening ASCII mode data connection for /bin/ls.
226 Transfer complete.
local: JUL2Q01DRFT.ARC remote: JULZ001DRFT.ARC
200 PORT Command successful.
550 /c:/inetpub/ftproot/archive/JUL2001DRFT.ARC: No such file or directory.
221 Have a nice day
L

b_ftp_ndbc.com is done.
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Printad for Francis Mitcheaell <fmitchall@noade noas aouvs



